Oliver Hoban

From: Environmental Health

Sent: 25 June 2025 16:16

To: Development Control

Cc: Christie Burns

Subject: PLANNING APP 4/25/2149/DOC - LAND TO THE SOUTH OF DALEVIEW GARDENS,
EGREMONT

Discharge of conditions 3,4, 5, 7, 8, 11 and 12 of planning application 4/23/2313/0F1

Thank you for the above planning consultation.
The amendments to the CTMP and CEMP are noted and, as such, condition 8 (CEMP) can be
discharged.

Regards

Environmental Health
Public Health & Protection | Cumberland Council
Whitehaven Commercial Park, Moresby Parks, Whitehaven, Cumbria, CA28 8YD

T. 0300 373 3730

cumberland.gov.uk

\ 4

. Health and wellbeing is
E L) at the heart of everything we do

Cumberland m 5
Council 4 \#’

Ambitious  Collaborative Compassionate Empowering  Innovative




